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What is the DC office of contracting & procurement (OCP)?

This portal is a public clearinghousefor all information related to the DC Government's contracting and

procurement efforts. The DC Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is required to post contract awards

valued at $100,000. Questions about doing business with the District government?

 How do I register for the DC vendor portal?

option on the DC Vendor Portal website. Agree to the terms and complete the form, noting some fields are

required. Once you submit the registration form, you will receive an email from the DC Vendor Portal team

once your registration has been processed.

 How do I submit a DC vendor portal invoice?

Once you submit the registration form,you will receive an email from the DC Vendor Portal team once your

registration has been processed. Once your registration is complete and the Commission has approved your

invoice,log in into the DC Vendor Portal and upload your invoice.

 How do I contact the procurement center of Excellence?

To contact the Procurement Center of Excellence,you can use the following methods: Phone: (202) 724-4477

(select option 2 and then press option 4. Email: ocp.helpdesk@dc.gov. Webform: Use the customer assistance

request webform. Please include the business name and email address associated with the account and a brief

description of the issue.

Displaying title 15, up to date as of 1/22/2026. Title 15 was last amended 1/21/2026. This supplement lists

certain entities or addresses subject to license requirements and other Entity List ...

The Procurement Center of Excellence can be reached by phone at (202) 724-4477 (select option 2 and then

press option 4), by email at ocp.helpdesk@dc.gov, or by using the customer assistance request ...

See our current solicitations, upcoming procurement opportunities and learn more about our Certified

Business Enterprise Initiative as well as how to become a ...

District Solicitations and Request for Proposals. View the Agency Directory. Connect DC on Facebook.

Department of General Services on Facebook. Department of Public Works on Facebook. Small and ...

The Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal was created by the Office of Contracting and
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Procurement (OCP), under the leadership of Mayor Muriel Bowser, as a public clearinghouse for all ...

Foro oficial de Xiaomi para ayudar a los Xiaomi Fans y proporcionar las &#250;ltimas noticias sobre

productos y actualizaciones de MIUI, Xiaomi Community, Xiaomi Community - Xiaomi

DGS Contract and Procurement Division has partnered with OpenGov and is excited to announce our

transition from a paper-based bid solicitation process to ...

Board of Ethics and Government Accountability (BEGA) Cable Television, Film, Music and Entertainment

(OFTE) Commission on Judicial Disabilities &  Tenure (CJDT) Deputy Mayor for ...

Website: https://spmgsa.co.za
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